

From: John Santillo

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: October 19, 2009

Subject: FCC File# 0467-EX-ST-2009

---

Message:

File No. 0467-EX-ST-2009

Ref. 9517

Ms. Nguyen:

In response to your e-mail to John Santillo dated October 16, 2009, regarding the above-referenced application, this is to confirm that the proposed experiment is not for airborne operations. Rather, the transmissions will initiate from both ground-based stationary antennas placed at temporary fixed locations, as well as possibly a ground-based vehicle tracked by the stationary antennas. In all cases the ground-based antennas will not be pointing at the sky and will never be more than 6 meters off the ground or top of any building. Due to the limitations of the ELS software, and prior discussions with staff, the applicant chose MO as the station class to represent these ground-based transmissions. If some action is required to modify the station class, please advise. If the Commission can internally modify the record to appropriately specify temporary fixed ground-based operations, that would be greatly appreciated.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel

Attorney for BAE Systems